

# Yiannis Gamvetas

Date of Birth: 1<sup>st</sup> May 1987  
Mobile: +30 6974996750  
E-mail: [ggamvetas@gmail.com](mailto:ggamvetas@gmail.com)

Iatridou 144,  
Kallithea  
17675  
ATHENS

## Profile:

---

I am a versatile, hands-on developer with over 8 years' experience working on a variety of projects from conception to delivery. I am conversant in a wide range of technologies (*HTML*, *CSS*, *ReactJs*, *PHP*, *C# ASP .NET*, *jQuery*) - and follow the latest industry trends with great interest. My approach is methodical but creative, and I always look to code to the highest standards possible. I am a confident communicator and am comfortable working either independently or as part of a team.

## Skills Summary:

---

- HTML5
- ReactJs
- Apache Groovy
- JQuery
- Responsive Web Design
- CodeIgniter PHP Framework
- WordPress
- Custom CMS Development
- Website Authoring
- MySQL
- Classic ASP
- Responsive HTML Newsletters
- JavaScript
- Microsoft SQL Server
- Front-end
- CSS 2.1/3
- PHP
- HTML, XHTML
- Front-end Design
- Back-end Programming
- Web Development
- Email Newsletter Design
- Git
- Tortoise SVN / Visual SVN
- Opencart
- Prestashop

## Education:

---

**2005-2011 University of Technological Educational Institute of Athens**  
Bachelor's degree, Computer Programming, Specific Applications, 2005 – 2011

## Employment History:

---

### Web Developer at Vodafone Greece

*Web Developer*

*Jun 2018 – present (2y 8 months)*

#### As a Web Developer

- *Maintain and support VF Greece portal built in Oracle Technology (Apache Groovy, HTML5 CSS)*
- *Contribute to new stack for new VF Portal using cutting edge technologies (ReactJs, NextJs, GraphQL)*

### Web Developer at Digitalwise Agency

*Senior Web Developer, System administrator*

*2017 – 2018 (1y 2 months)*

#### As a Senior Web Developer

- *Modify Wordpress themes (Frontend Development)*
- *Modify Wordpress themes (Backend Development)*
- *HTML5, HTML, CSS 2.1/3, PHP, Wordpress, Prestashop, Opencart, jQuery, JavaScript.*
- *Built custom Wordpress themes (Frontend - backend).*
- *Built custom Wordpress plugins.*
- *Built custom php mini sites and Promo Landing pages.*
- *Responsive Web Design (Guidelines to Creative Team)*
- *Successfully built and maintained a variety of customers' websites and applications.*
- *Directing other junior developers, depending the Project's complexity.*
- *Researched new technologies and put forward a case for those likely to benefit the business as a whole.*
- *Implemented numerous software fixes at the same time as working on time-intensive projects.*
- *Communicated directly with customers, depending the Project's weight,*

#### As a System administrator

- *Email Administration (Production Plesk server and troubleshooting)*
- *Setup/Transfer Website accounts (Production Plesk server)*
- *MySQL (Set up / Maintained / Transition Databases)*

- *Schedule backups per account (Production Plesk server)*
- *Install SSL (Plesk server)*
- *Maintain internal server for file storage (NAS)*

## **Web Developer at Lighthouse**

Internet Media & Advertising

*Web Developer, System administrator,  
Customer care manager*

2009 - 2017

### **As a Web Developer**

- *Front-End Development*
- *HTML5, HTML, CSS 2.1/3, Classic ASP, PHP, C# ASP .NET, Wordpress, jQuery, JavaScript.*
- *Responsive Web Design*
- *Successfully built and maintained a variety of customers' websites and applications.*
- *Worked closely with the project team during User Acceptance Testing and Implementation phases to ensure a successful and timely outcome.*
- *Researched new technologies and put forward a case for those likely to benefit the business as a whole (Responsive Newsletters).*
- *Implemented numerous software fixes at the same time as working on time-intensive projects.*

### **As a System administrator**

- *Email Administration (hMailserver and troubleshooting)*
- *DNS Management*
- *Microsoft Active Directory Domain Services (AD DS)*
- *IIS Webserver (Setup website applications and troubleshooting on Windows server)*
- *CPanel (Setup Customers' website applications)*
- *MSSQL / MySQL (Set up / Maintained / Transition Databases)*

### **As a Customer Care Manager**

- *Managed and worked with Customer Care Team (group of project managers) investigating and resolving clients' issues related to application functionality.*
- *Undertook the responsibility of training junior developers, which involved compiling a suite of training materials.*
- *Played a crucial role in project planning by providing time estimates for completion of work.*

## **Web Developer (Freelancer)**

*Developer*

*2012 - Present (7 years)*

- CodeIgniter PHP Framework
- Wordpress

## **ECDL Professor tutoring at Private English Tuition**

*Tutor at local Tutorial English*

*2008 - 2009 (6 months)*

### **Qualifications:**

---

- **Languages**  
English (Proficiency degree of Michigan University)  
French (Delf A1 - A4)
- **Seminars:**
  - Responsive Design: Clever Tips, Tricks And Techniques,  
Vitaly Friedman Founder & Editor-inChief at Smashing Magazine
  - Digitized 2015
  - Digitized 2014
  - Digitized 2013

### **Interests:**

---

Listening to Music, Reading books, Travelling, Cinema, TV Series, Manga, Anime, New Technologies

### **Indicative Projects:**

---

<http://www.warriorpanda.com/demos/misc/>